

MAIMARIE MERCEREAU

ILLUSTRATION ARTIST • GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Independent artist with seven years of experience in daily production and graphic design content for MGM Resorts International, its portfolio destinations, and BRAND Ltd. Worked on graphic design, apparel design, packaging design, layout, illustration, branding, storyboarding, PowerPoint presentations, and production materials for a variety of collateral including web digitals, building wraps and multi-piece secondaries for events.

EXPERIENCE

INDEPENDENT GRAPHIC ARTIST

M. Mercereau Art, Las Vegas

2009 – Present

Graphic design, web design, apparel design, production art, brand design, 3D rendering, research, character concepts, illustrations, storyboards, mural art, watercolor, art instruction, request for proposal (RFP) and presentation decks.

SENIOR PRODUCTION ARTIST

BRAND Ltd., Las Vegas

2019 – 2020

Graphic design, branding design, package design, apparel design. Revise or modify simple to complex digital and printed files. Efficiently handle high-stress, fast-paced workload, projects, working with vendors and client management. Rendering digitally mockups and creating physical samples of designs. Other tasks include: illustration art, concept art, packaging art, 3D rendering and concept design, sign installation, photo retouching, and minor animation. Excellent customer relations, communication, time management and problem solving skills.

SENIOR PRODUCTION ARTIST

MGM Resorts International, Las Vegas

2013 – 2019

Modified or revised simple to complex digital and printed files. Efficiently handled high-volume, high-stress workload. Generated high-quality comps for production within requested time. Knowledgeable of property brands and sub-brands within each property, both local and national. Extra tasks included: illustration art, storyboard art, and concept illustration. Excellent customer relations and problem-solving skills. Collaborated on the launch of new programs, processes and grand openings, including the opening of six resorts.

CONTRACTED HIRE

Bridal Spectacular Events, Inc., Las Vegas

2012 – 2014

Customer service, runner, graphic designer, front desk clerk, stage hand, office assistant and design consultant, costume/dress assistant

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & ASSISTANT MANAGER

PostNet, Las Vegas

2011 – 2013

Bookkeeping, notary public, shipping & mailing, graphic design, photography, illustration, customer service, photo editing, social media, digital advertisement

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, LAS VEGAS

2008 – 2011

Bachelor's Degree: Drawing/Painting, Ceramics

COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN NEVADA

2006 – 2008

Associate Degree: Liberal Arts and Sciences, Liberal Studies

CONTACT

9101 W. Sahara Ave., #105-316
Las Vegas, NV 89117

702.330.7187

M.MercereauArt@gmail.com

www.MMercereau.com

SOCIAL MEDIA

 MMercereauArt

 MMercereauArt

 MMercereauArt

PROFICIENT SKILLS

Adobe Acrobat

Adobe Bridge CC

FontExplorer X Pro

iOS Mac

Windows

InDesign CC

Illustrator CC

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft PowerPoint

Microsoft Word

Photoshop CC

Teamwork

Concept Illustration

Workamajig

Infinity

